DAILY NOTICES Week 3 TE PANUI Wiki 3

DAY 3 - Tuesday 29 July 2025 TE RA 3 - Turei 29 Hūrae 2025 Duty Deputy Principal: Mr.CPE

2nd Hand Uniform Shop - Term 3 Opening Hours

Friday lunchtimes - during school term Sunday (1:30 pm - 2:30 pm) - 24 August

For more information email <u>uniformshop.rangitotocollege@gmail.com</u>

CO-CURRICULAR PHOTOS (Performing Arts, Clubs, Service, Leadership and Cultural groups)!

These are on TODAY! Please ask the TIC of your group if you are unsure of your scheduled photo time or check the lists that are up in the Music Department corridor and the Auditorium Foyer windows. Please be at the Auditorium 5 minutes before the scheduled time with any instruments/props you need and in costumes, if required.

CACC BRACELET & CHARM MAKING WORKSHOP

Want to add a personal touch to your accessories? Come join us for a chill afternoon of bracelet and charm making with the Chinese Arts & Crafts Club!

Join the google classroom if you haven't for more info on the event

Google Classroom code: vcohae7

Monday the 4th of August and Thursday the 7th of August

3:30-5:00PM in Rangi Centre

\$5 CASH entry fee to be paid a week before the workshop or paid at door!

Counts as 8 out of 12 points to have CACC on your student profile!

Sign up now! https://forms.gle/CtemGosc7xFmewds7

See you there

Hospice General Meeting!

Hospice at Rangi is having a general meeting, Thursday 31st of July, at Interval in the Auditorium. Attendance can help towards getting Hospice on your profile (2 events + 1 general meeting).

For more info, join our google classroom: yki7ehu

JUNIOR BOOK CLUB

Our first Junior Book Club for term 3 will be held on TUESDAY the 29th at lunchtime in Reading Room 2.

We look forward to seeing you there!

Rangitoto College invites you and your parents to join us on Friday 8 August at 6:30pm to celebrate and honour four distinguished Alumni.

This inspirational evening will be filled with entertainment, a delicious three- course meal and unlimited refreshments.

To purchase tickets, please click on this link: https://community.rangitoto.school.nz/Summit2025



SAS Dance Club is having our first dance practice session this Thursday in S29, and you're invited! Whether you're a seasoned dancer, a curious beginner, or just someone who wants to know more about dance and SAS culture, this is the perfect chance to connect. Everyone is welcome – all backgrounds, all styles, all levels. Come see what we're all about, meet new people, and maybe even find your new favorite way to move. Let's build something fun together – see you there!

Teacher vs Student Debate!

Get ready for an epic battle as the teachers take on students in a heated debate!

Date: Wednesday, 30th July

Time: Lunchtime Location: Auditorium

Come along, cheer your side, and witness a clash of ideas, humor, and fierce arguments!

The 5th Annual UNICEF x Amnesty International Quiz Night is Here!!

We're so excited to invite you to the annual UNICEF and Amnesty International Quiz Night! The Quiz Night will take place on the Friday 1st of August at 6 pm in the auditorium, so save the date and get your team ready to take on the challenge!

This is an incredible night to have fun with your friends, be a little competitive or A LOT and it will count towards one of the 3 events for both Amnesty International and UNICEF on your student profile! It can also count towards SVA and CAS hours.

Sign ups are open right now in this <u>form</u>! Please have only 1 member of your group fill in the google form! & There will be a prize for the best dressed team too!!



UNICEF x Amnesty International Leaders

The Arts Committee will be holding a colouring competition throughout THIS WEEK in the library. Come along and colour in, to be in to win a prize at morning tea or lunch any day in THIS WEEK!

The Rangitoto Bouldering and Rock Climbing Club (BRCC) is looking for you to push yourself higher!

Whether you're a crusher, a weekend warrior, or just curious about the sport, everyone is welcome to join us! Come ask questions, sign up, and discuss upcoming events.

We have meetings in M9 at Lunchtime on Fridays. Learn more about our group practice sessions there.

Google Classroom code: z7oy6yg

Are you a female student at Rangitoto who wants to try out climbing? Our local climbing gym, Northern Rocks, is running "She Climbs," a program for students with FREE entry for new climbers. Spots are limited so join the club quickly!

We hope to see you there!

UN Youth RangiMUN - The annual MUN conference held in Rangitoto College is finally happening again! On the 10th of August from 9 AM to 4 PM, come over on Sunday in the Rangi Center to take part in the conference. Pizza and boba will be provided on the day for a cost of \$10.

Represent a country, connect with like-minded students, and debate global issues all in a safe and fun experience, all for a small fee! Don't worry if you haven't had any experience with MUN conferences before, this conference is super beginner-friendly, so just show up and have some fun!

Not only will this be a great opportunity to expand your global awareness, but this event will count as two events to get UN Youth on your student profile.

Sign up form, please fill it in before the 1st of August (Friday of Week 3): https://forms.gle/Kx2p1bBKX3o8utUi8

RATONGA - SERVING THE COMMUNITY

Te Hōnonga a iwi: Restoring Rosedale Park (Saturday 2nd and Sunday 3rd)

Volunteering opportunities below – see the tabs at the bottom of the google sheet for different events.

Please put your name and ID number into the spreadsheet to sign up for the event. Ensure you bring appropriate equipment and clothing, based on what the flyer requires you to bring. If signups are full, please **do not** add your name into the spreadsheet.

If you sign up, you have committed to attending. Please email Miss Kennedy or Nicky at hello@restoringrosedalepark.org.nz in advance if you cannot attend.

Community Working Bee - Saturday 2nd August - 10-12pm - 20 students' max



Sign up on Google Doc -

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1rhSr9KBoX_0FeVx8eF3XyX-tcXFDEN5KlxodqKrjGTM/edit?usp=sharing

Community Garden Working Bee – Sunday 3rd August - 2-4pm – 15 students' max



Sign up on Google Doc -

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1rhSr9KBoX_0FeVx8eF3XyX-tcXFDEN5KlxodqKrjGTM/edit?usp=sharing

Youth Peace Week- Week 4, 2025

We are pleased to announce that Peace Week is happening again this year at our kura! It is a time to reflect on peace and what we can do to bring peace to our every day lives as well as remember victims of conflict from the past and present.

Sign up and come along to 2 events (all at lunchtime) to have this week added to your student profile.

Here is the Google form: https://forms.gle/bA9eMrMiribuv9Ap8

Sign-ups are due this Thursday and the events will take place in Week 4.

If you have any questions, please email Ms McRae shona.mcrae@cloud.rangitoto.school.nz and Miss Ackerman simone.ackerman@cloud.rangitoto.school.nz



SENIORS

BOOK CLUB - SENIORS, Wednesday 30th July, Lunchtime in the Library. New members always welcome.

Defensive Driving Course (Term 4 Course)

This is a fantastic opportunity to gain your full license and learn invaluable skills such as recognising hazards, driving behaviour, and attitude, whilst reducing 6 months off your restricted license. To attend this course, you must have your Restricted Licence.

The course is held in the Rangi Centre on:

Monday 13 October	3.30 pm – 5.30 pm
Wednesday 15 October	3.30 pm – 5.30 pm
Monday 20 October	3.30 pm – 5.30 pm
Wednesday 22 October	3.30 pm – 5.30 pm

YOU MUST ATTEND ALL SESSIONS TO PASS Student Cost is \$185 (partially funded through STAR) Apply NOW by registering here

MUSIC, DANCE & DRAMA

TICKETS are ON SALE NOW for *A Choral Confection on 7pm, Thursday 7 August!* Just \$5 for a sweet evening of entertainment by our 4 choirs and the Year 9 Vocal Class, with delicious candy for the audience!

Bring the whole family along and support our singers!



SPORT

WRESTLING - GET INVOLVED!

Keen to test your strength, skill and competitiveness? Keen to play some physical and mental chess? Come along to Wrestling training!

Fridays - Gym 1 @ 4:30pm

We're building a squad to represent Rangitoto College at the NZSS Wrestling Nationals – Winter Tournament Week 2025.

All students welcome – whether you're experienced or just keen to give it a go!

- Develop strength, discipline, and grappling skills
- Be part of something new and competitive
- Aim for national-level representation

Bring your gear, bring your energy – see you there!

Please email brownz.tagaloa@rangitoto.school.nz for more information



DAILY NOTICES Week 3 TE PANUI Wiki 3

DAY 2 – Monday 28 July 2025 TE RA 2 – Mane 28 Hūrae 2025 Duty Deputy Principal: Ms.STR

2nd Hand Uniform Shop - Term 3 Opening Hours

Friday lunchtimes - during school term Sunday (1:30 pm - 2:30 pm) - 24 August

For more information email uniformshop.rangitotocollege@gmail.com

📢 Business Club 💼

Want to learn how to think like an entrepreneur?

Ever looked at a restaurant and thought: "I could do better"?

This is your chance.

The Business Club is all about real ideas, real problems, and real strategy.

We'll explore how to turn everyday challenges into smart business moves — and build useful skills along the way

meeting: [Every Monday Lunch time] PLocation: [C5]

Please fill in this form if you are wish to attend.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLScoK9CNPpHvzG7mC1UE6AmqqE-hVv8jhPxM5Eq OA64s tFdRw/viewform?usp=header

No experience needed — just curiosity, creativity, and the guts to try something new.

See you there! 🚀

Candy Waves Club

Head over to Google Classroom to see the promotional video for our next event! We cannot wait to see you there!

CO-CURRICULAR PHOTOS (Performing Arts, Clubs, Service, Leadership and Cultural groups)!

These are on TODAY! Please ask the TIC of your group if you are unsure of your scheduled photo time or check the lists that are up in the Music Department corridor and the Auditorium Foyer windows. <u>Please be at the Auditorium 5 minutes before the scheduled time with any</u> instruments/props you need and in costumes, if required.

Hospice General Meeting!

Hospice at Rangi is having a general meeting, Thursday 31st of July, at Interval in the Auditorium. Attendance can help towards getting Hospice on your profile (2 events + 1 general meeting).

For more info, join our google classroom: yki7ehu

JUNIOR BOOK CLUB

Our first Junior Book Club for term 3 will be held on TUESDAY the 29th at lunchtime in Reading Room 2.

We look forward to seeing you there!

LOST PROPERTY

- 1 x unnamed girls shorts handed in from North Harbour Hockey, please come to the student office.
- 1 x pair prescription glasses.
- 1 x pair puma leather shoes.
- 1 x pair grey fingerless gloves.
- 1 x red scarf.

Rangitoto College invites you and your parents to join us on Friday 8 August at 6:30pm to celebrate and honour four distinguished Alumni.

This inspirational evening will be filled with entertainment, a delicious three- course meal and unlimited refreshments.

To purchase tickets, please click on this link: https://community.rangitoto.school.nz/Summit2025



SAS Dance Club is having our first dance practice session this Thursday in S29, and you're invited! Whether you're a seasoned dancer, a curious beginner, or just someone who wants to know more about dance and SAS culture, this is the perfect chance to connect. Everyone is welcome – all backgrounds, all styles, all levels. Come see what we're all about, meet new people, and maybe even find your new favorite way to move. Let's build something fun together – see you there!

The 5th Annual UNICEF x Amnesty International Quiz Night is Here!!

We're so excited to invite you to the annual UNICEF and Amnesty International Quiz Night! The Quiz Night will take place on the Friday 1st of August at 6 pm in the auditorium, so save the date and get your team ready to take on the challenge!

This is an incredible night to have fun with your friends, be a little competitive or A LOT and it will count towards one of the 3 events for both Amnesty International and UNICEF on your student profile! It can also count towards SVA and CAS hours.

Sign ups are open right now in this <u>form</u>! Please have only 1 member of your group fill in the google form! & There will be a prize for the best dressed team too!!



UNICEF x Amnesty International Leaders

UN Youth RangiMUN - The annual MUN conference held in Rangitoto College is finally happening again! On the 10th of August from 9 AM to 4 PM, come over on Sunday in the Rangi Center to take part in the conference. Pizza and boba will be provided on the day for a cost of \$10.

Represent a country, connect with like-minded students, and debate global issues all in a safe and fun experience, all for a small fee! Don't worry if you haven't had any experience with MUN conferences before, this conference is super beginner-friendly, so just show up and have some fun!

Not only will this be a great opportunity to expand your global awareness, but this event will count as two events to get UN Youth on your student profile.

Sign up form, please fill it in before the 1st of August (Friday of Week 3): https://forms.gle/Kx2p1bBKX3o8utUi8

RATONGA - SERVING THE COMMUNITY

Youth Peace Week- Week 4, 2025

We are pleased to announce that Peace Week is happening again this year at our kura! It is a time to reflect on peace and what we can do to bring peace to our every day lives as well as remember victims of conflict from the past and present.

Sign up and come along to 2 events (all at lunchtime) to have this week added to your student profile.

Here is the Google form: https://forms.gle/bA9eMrMiribuv9Ap8

Sign-ups are due this Thursday and the events will take place in Week 4.

If you have any questions, please email Ms McRae shona.mcrae@cloud.rangitoto.school.nz and Miss Ackerman simone.ackerman@cloud.rangitoto.school.nz



SENIORS

BOOK CLUB - SENIORS, Wednesday 30th July, Lunchtime in the Library. New members always welcome.

Hospitality Careers with PIHMS: Opportunity for Years 11, 12, and 13 students.

Are you interested in a career in the exciting world of hospitality management?

Come along to a presentation by the Pacific International Hotel Management School (PIHMS) on Friday, August 1st, from 1:35 PM to 2:20 PM.

PIHMS will be sharing details of their diploma and degree programs in hotel and hospitality management, along with the fantastic opportunities, including paid work experience and travel that these qualifications include.

This is a great chance to learn about a global industry with a wide range of career paths. Please sign up using this link. We will email you closer to the time to confirm where it will be held.

MUSIC, DANCE & DRAMA

Serenata (Rangitoto's auditioned treble voice choir) is holding three bake sales to fundraise for this choir's trip to the National Big Sing Competition in Dunedin. The bake sales will be held on: 29th of July, 5th of August, and 13th of August. Please support and help these amazing choristers by purchasing some baked goods. Eftpos and cash welcome.

TICKETS are ON SALE NOW for *A Choral Confection on 7pm, Thursday 7 August!* Just \$5 for a sweet evening of entertainment by our 4 choirs and the Year 9 Vocal Class, with delicious candy for the audience!

Bring the whole family along and support our singers!



SPORT

WRESTLING - GET INVOLVED!

Keen to test your strength, skill and competitiveness? Keen to play some physical and mental chess?

Come along to Wrestling training!

Fridays - Gym 1 @ 4:30pm

We're building a squad to represent Rangitoto College at the NZSS Wrestling Nationals – Winter Tournament Week 2025.

All students welcome – whether you're experienced or just keen to give it a go!

- Develop strength, discipline, and grappling skills
- Be part of something new and competitive
- Aim for national-level representation

Bring your gear, bring your energy – see you there!

Please email brownz.tagaloa@rangitoto.school.nz for more information

